From: Justine Vogel [mailto:jvogel@riverwoodsrc.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 6:03 PM

To: Michael Behrendt; Sharon Cuddy Somers; Todd Selig

Subject: RE: Riverwoods - data from the Durham Fire Department *

Michael, | would not agree with the assessment of the Fire Chief / Deputy Chief.

We are not the same kind of facility as Harmony Homes or Sprucewoods as we have an internal
emergency response (i.e. we are the first responder) and we do not have anywhere near this kind of
usage in Exeter.

| attach the evaluation we did of our Exeter responses over a 50 month actual period. We estimate
approximately 1-2 transports per week based on an extrapolation of our data. Nowhere near the
numbers assumed by the Fire Department.

Justine
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